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Bernice Marsland

From: "Jan Vicars" <jan@alzheimer.oxford.on.ca>
Date: May-05-14 12:20 PM
To: "Jan Vicars" <jan@alzheimer.oxford.on.ca>

Attach:  Open House Invitation May 28th.pdf
Subject: Invitation to the Alzheimer Society of Oxford Grand Opening Open House - May 28th

Please join us on May 28" to help celebrate this happy occasion!
Participate in a tour of our building, meet our staff and enjoy light refreshments.

Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2014

Time: 10:00 am-3:00 pm

Place: 575 Peel Street
Woodstock, ON

Open House

Extra parking available at Elite Dance |

Please join us in celebrating the official Centre, 642 Dundas St, or at College
opening of our newly retrofitted office Ave. United Church (corner of Peel &
and new building addition. It is onlv | ::;ﬁ?&:;ﬁ:;‘;‘::; e;:i:’;
through the generous support of our church use.

entire community that this project has

come to a successful completion and we A]zhéimer Society of Oxford
woulkd be honoured to have vou join us

on this happy occasion' Phone 519-421-2466

Fax  519-421-3098

AI 7 h e | mer 5' 0O !' el 1? E-mail: jan@alzheimer.oxford.on.ca

OXFORD

Jan Vicars

Community Development Coordinator
Alzheimer Society of Oxford

Home Office: 519-285-2825




